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PART A -— STATEMENT OF GIFTS

Please lisl below sach gift, the value of which you believe to exceed $100, accepted by you during the calendar quarter for which this statement is
being filed. You are required to describe the gift and state the monetary value of the gifl, the name and address of the person making the gift, and lhe
dale(s) the gift was received. If any of these facts, other than (he gift description, are unknown or not applicable, you should so stale on the form. As
explained more fully in lhe instruclions on the reverse side of the form, you are nat required to disclose gifts from relatives or certain other gifis. You

are not required to flle this statement for any calendar quarter during which you did not recelve a reportablo gift.
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Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

From: Miller, Chris - CCDE

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:49 AM
To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Subject: Re: August 10th Preseason Game
City Suite 2, please

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:19:44 AM

To: CM <CM@coj.net>

Subject: August 10th Preseason Game

Council Members,
Please let me know ASAP if you would like to attend the Jags preseason game. We weren’t sure if we

would receive tickets, but they were just sent. Please tet me know East Club or City Suite and how many.
We will do our best to accommodate your requests. We will distribute on a first come first serve basis.

Thanks,
Rebekah



Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

From: Jackson, Roshanda - CCSS

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 12:18 PM
To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS; CM
Subject: Re: August 10th Preseason Game

Please disregard the first email for the 17th.
Councilman Reggie Gaffney Jr. would like 2 Terrace Suite tickets for August Oth please.

Sincerely,

ROSHANDA JACKSON

Jacksonville City Council Executive Council Assistant, District 8

The Office of Council Member Reggie Gaffney Jr.

City of Jacksonville

117 West Duval Street, Suite 425

Jacksonville, FL 32202

riacksonl@coj.net | Jacksonville.gov - DO8

(904) 255-5208

For city services call 630-CITY (2849), or take advantage of our MyJax online
portal https://myjax.custhelp.com, or send an email to myjax@custhelp.com

From: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:19:46 AM

To: CM <CM@coj.net>

Subject: August 10th Preseason Game

Council Members,
Please let me know ASAP if you would like to attend the Jags preseason game. We weren’t sure if we

would receive tickets, but they were just sent. Please let me know East Ciub or City Suite and how many.
We will do our best to accommodate your requests. We will distribute on a first come first serve basis.

Thanks,
Rebekah



Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

From: Freeman, Terrance - CCDE .

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 12:55 PM
To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Cc: Ford-Hardin, Gerrie - CCSS
Subject: RE: August 10th Preseason Game

Council Member Freeman is requesting 4 tickets to the pre-season game if available. (City Suite or Club
whichever available).

On behalf of

From: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:20 AM

To: CM <CM@coj.net>

Subject: August 10th Preseason Game

Council Members,
Please let me know ASAP if you would like to attend the Jags preseason game. We weren’t sure if we

would receive tickets, but they were just sent. Please let me know East Club or City Suite and how many.
We will do our best to accommodate your requests. We will distribute on a first come first serve basis.

Thanks,
Rebekah



Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

From: Carrico, Kevin - CCDE

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 1:11 PM
To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Subject: RE: August 10th Preseason Game
Hi Rebekah,

| would like to have 2 East Club tickets for preseason.

Thank you,

Jackie Lee

Executive Council Assistant

Council Vice President Kevin Carrico, District 4
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 425

Jacksonville, FL 32202

Phone: 904.255.5162

Email: jackiel@coj.net

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

From: Salem, Ronald - CCDE

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 12:42 PM
To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS
Subject: Re: August 17th Preseason Game

Yes | would likecto go. 2

Ronald B. Salem

President, At-Large, Group 2
Rsalem®@coj.net

(904)255-5216

117 West Duval Street, Suite 425

OnJul 31, 2024, at 12:07 PM, Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net> wrote:

Council Members,

Please let me know ASAP if you would like to attend the subject Jags preseason game. We
weren't sure if we would receive tickets, but they were just sent. Please let me know East
Club or City Suite and how many. We will do our best to accommodate your requests, We
will distribute on a first come first serve basis.

Thanks,
Rebekah



Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

From: Arias, Raut - CCDE

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 12:37 PM
To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Subject: Re: August 17th Preseaspn Game

CM Arias would like 2 tickets for terrace suite . Thank you!

Evin You Ferghery

Executive Council Assistant

Raul Arias

Jacksonville City Council, District 11
Committees:

Finance Committee

Land Use and Zoning Committee (LUZ)
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 425
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: (904) 255-5174

From: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 12:07:32 PM

To: CM <CM@coj.net>

Subject: August 17th Preseason Game

Council Members,

Please let me know ASAP if you would like to attend the subject Jags preseason game. We weren’t sure if
we would receive tickets, but they were just sent. Please let me know East Club or City Suite and how
many. We will do our best to accommaodate your requests. We will distribute on a first come first serve
basis.

Thanks,
Rebekah



2024 Jaguars Ticket Request

Please complete this form and return it to Rebekah Hagan.

Requests will be filled on a first come, first served basis.

Council Member: Jimmy Peluso

ECA:__Brooks Dame

Date: _ 7/23

2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests:

4\@7,\'1/%

Location: Number of

Top 3 Game Date (Terrace, City, Tickets Notes
Club) Requested

1 Houston Texans |12/1/2024 Club Seats 5 _

| cannot attend the following dates:
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2024 Jaguars Ticket Request

Please complete this form and return it to Rebekah Hagan.

Requests will be filled on a first come, first served basis.

Council Member: /}7 gd/\} AJ/

Eca:/ . fﬂAq/.fé_\/__
w1/ 23124

2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests:

Location: Number of
Top 3 Game Date (Terrace, City, Tickets Notes
Club}) Requested

Baswps .7/15 <! ‘463 |

| cannot attend the following dates:




Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

From: Amaro, Ken - CCDE

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 3:49 PM
To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS
Subject: jags

2024 Jaguars Ticket Request

Please complete this form and return it to Rebekah Hagan.

Requests will be filled on a first come, first served basis.
Council Member: Ken Amaro
ECA: Joe Johnson

Date: 7/23/2024
2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests:

A

; 3 U Game Date Location: (Terrace, City, Club)
1. G gre [0110/ |Tc Terrace/club Te
enbay |27

2, Vikings | 1111/ | Cl Club

10

[ ]

3. Ccolts |10 Club

10/6

| cannot attend the following dates:




2024 Jaguars Ticket Request

Please complete this form and return it to Rebekah Hagan.

Requests will be filled on a first come, first served basis.

Howh—f‘cﬁD

Council Member:

ECA: LErtm AN

F 24 ) 7
Date: ’ \r
2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests: N
T Location: | Number of E
Top Game Date ' (Terrace, City, @ Tickets [ Notes
‘ Club) | Requested | |
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Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

*
v

From: ) Miller, Chris - CCDE

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 5:49 PM

To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Subject: ) Re: 2024 Jaguar Tickets Distribution Memarandum (002)

Thanks, Rebekah.
Please move location around as works, not picky! Happy to consider other games as well.

Appreciate you,
Chris

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>

Sent: Wednesday, July i4, 2024 5:46:20 PM

To: Miller, Chris - CCDE <ChrisMiller@coj.net>

Subject: Re: 2024 Jaguar Tickets Distribution Memorandum (002)

Hi CM,

Thank you for your requests. 12/1 Terrace have already been requested. I’ll let you know what is left
tomorrow in Terrace.

Thanks,
Rebekah

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Miller, Chris - CCDE <ChrisMiller@coj.net>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 5:44.07 PM

To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>

Cc: Register, Carol - CCSS <CarolR@coj.net>

Subject: 2024 Jaguar Tickets Distribution Memorandum {002)

Hi Rebekah,
| couldn’t fill in the form remotely, but here is the information.
CM Chris Miller

ECA: Carol Register
Date: 7/24/24

1. Dec 1, 2 Tickets, Terrace



2. Oct 27, 2Tickets, Club
3. Nov 10, 2 Tickets, Club

I cannot attend Sept 15 or Dec 29.
Happy to help outin the suite to represent the city for ény of the other games.
And I'm sure Carol would attend games if available tickets as well.

Thanks much,
Chris

From: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS <RHagan@coj.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 2:39:01 PM

To: CM <CM@coj.net>; ECA <eca@coj.net>

Subject: 2024 Jaguar Tickets Distribution Memorandum (002}

Please see attached. 9

Thanks,
Rebekah Hagan



2024 Jaguars Ticket Request

Please complete this form and return it to Rebekah Hagan.

Requests will be filled on a first come, first served basis.

Council Member: J ot C‘lf‘ lUC(.-\

ECA: GCO(iff, - oojrt/

Date: 7/2 S’/;{L/

2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests:

Location: Number of
Top 3 Game Date (Terrace, City, Tickets
Club) Requested

Notes

| Grf{n Bay Pwkffs LD/;“I C\ﬁ"/ S '1

Z | Hovston Texans lR/l City S. 2

3 | Teanessce Totaws [12]29 Cike S X

| cannot attend the following dates:




Pltease complete this form and return it to Rebekah Hagan.

Requests will be filled on a first come, first served basis.

Council Member: W\f\ \ O

ECA: Q? @’2 o UL, ai

Date: :l ! 15 },2"—*

2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests:

2024 Jaguars Ticket Request

12524

Location: Number of
Top3 | Game Date (Terrace, City, Tickets Notes
' Club) Requested
\ s 29 | Tlervacy -

| cannot attend the following dates:

oovufs+s_

& o?chaol«\jwme., 4o g
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2024 Jaguars Ticket Request

Please complete this form and return it to Rebekah Hagan.

Requests will be filled on a first come, first served basis.

Council Member: ) 3 é)(

ECA: A

Date: 7 ,l 26,2l{

2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests:

Location: Number of
Top3 Game Date {Terrace, City, Tickets Notes
Club) Requested

Cany an
V| NewYor k Jebs | \9-]!5 C'Bﬁ 2 4

0 _Greeq B oy 10 /27| Cluh 2

3 M\nr\esoha “)jD "( ce 95 Con ‘%ﬂoﬂcx%ra

€ skfo L myce )]
(=)

| cannot attend the following dates:

7
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2024 Jaguars Ticket Request 7 /ﬂ Vg

Please complete this form and return it to Rebekah Hagan.

Requests will be filled on a first come, first served basis.

qu\h&\

Council Member:

ECA: j qQm =y GO 217,

/
e 2/ L6/ Y

2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests:

Location: Number of
Top3 Game Date (Terrace, City, Tickets Notes
Club) Requested

\ OF& /rJ—:r@m, 101// (/‘/L OL

M Tk s | dib | 2
U T, M lu |

| cannot attend the following dates:
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Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS @
From: Crozier, Jamey - CCSS

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 10:52 AM

To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Subject: Jag request

2024 Jaguars Ticket Request

Please complete this form and return it to Rebekah Hagan.

Requests will be filled on a first come, first served basis.

Council Member: Will Lahnen

ECA:

Date: Sept 15

2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests:

Location: Number of
T o Game Date (Terrace, Tickets Notes
City, Club) Requested
1. . | Cleveland Browns Sept 15 | Terrace 2 Parking if
available
2,
3.

| cannot attend the following dates:

1
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2024 Jaguars Ticket Request

Please complete this form and return it to Rebekah Hagan.

Requests will be filled on a first come, first served basis.

Council Member: V/M %f»‘ Lz A

ECA: l/hw by
Date: “1!20( IM

[ I

2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests:

Location: Number of
Top 3 Game Date (Terrace, City, Tickets Notes
Club) Requested
el SEEL | W | GySwie ] o)
BrunsS q } % U\'«j Suike 9.
Colts (ofu | ChSuie| 7

I cannot attend the following dates:
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Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS |1
From: Herzberg, Evin - CCSS

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Hagan, Rebekah - CCSS

Subject: Jaguars tickets CM Arias

CM areas respectfully requests tickets to the following games

Texans City suite 12/1
Titans city suite 12/29
Colts city suite 6 tickets 10/6

Evin Yon Feogbeng

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

Council Member: &V;/l Qﬂ[ﬂtw
ECJ _ *;‘C LfC/

Date.:]aq ‘?(‘7; at{/
o)

2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests:

Location: Number of
Top3 Game Date {Terrace, City, Tickets Notes
Ctub) Requested |

bowsonTeme | ety | 4

New Yokl Teke [Rsla C’*\jsﬁc A

Q%Qg% Iojan|ath c's .. | &

| cannot attend the following dates:
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2024 Jaguars Ticket Request @

Please complete this form and return it to Rebekah Hagan.

Requests will be filled on a first come, first served basis.

Council Member: Km/lh Cdrﬂ‘f&

J

ECA-_//‘b‘c K‘ C LfC
Date: 7"’?4’0260

2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests:

Location: Number of a
Top 3 Game Date (Terrace, City, Tickets Notes
Club) Requested

B\ Hyustyn “Tetans ;*/'/#F Terace d

I cannot attend the following dates:




2024 Jaguars Ticket Request

Please complete this form and return it to Rebekah Hagan.

Requests will be filled on a first come, first served basis.

et

Council Member: Jﬂmﬂm,_ﬁnm\
Date: l JL& i E i

2024 Jaguar Tickets Requests:

Location: Number of
Yop3 Game Date (Terrace, City, Tickets Notes
Club) Requested
Green Bay 0], oot S~ more
%gs - T ity Sude) Q %/my qurls
“ anapD D 16 U &+ oA more
CDM;‘P o /(’ J%_@AL <9\ anm.q airls
imeso | =
77V’ heso I Terrace | 4,
Tennesse Nlans Chp &
Cleveland Browns cub A
Hougtow “TeNans cluy =N

| cannot attend the following dates:
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